

**Section I**  
**Notice of Development of Proposed Rules  
and Negotiated Rulemaking**

**DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES**

**Division of Administrative Hearings**

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
60Q-3.001	Applicability
60Q-3.002	Computation of Time
60Q-3.004	Filing and Service
60Q-3.007	Assessment Arbitration Panels
60Q-3.009	Disqualification of Arbitrators
60Q-3.0111	Motions
60Q-3.012	Subpoenas
60Q-3.017	Venue
60Q-3.018	Notice of Assessment Arbitration
60Q-3.019	Continuances
60Q-3.022	Assessment Arbitration Pre-Hearing Requirements
60Q-3.024	Arbitration Award
60Q-3.029	Notice of Allocation Arbitration
60Q-3.031	Allocation Arbitration Pre-Hearing Requirements

**PURPOSE AND EFFECT:** To amend and update the procedural rules applicable to medical malpractice arbitrations for which administrative law judges serve as chief arbitrator, as necessary to improve the arbitration process.

**SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED:** The procedural rules applicable to medical malpractice arbitrations.

**RULEMAKING AUTHORITY:** 766.207(9), (10)

**LAW IMPLEMENTED:** 766.201-212

**IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.**

**THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS:** Lisa Shearer Nelson, Administrative Law Judge (850)488-9675.

**THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.**

**Section II**  
**Proposed Rules**

**DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES**

**Family Safety and Preservation Program**

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
65C-30.011	Placement Responsibilities of the Child Welfare Professional

**PURPOSE AND EFFECT:** The Department intends to amend rule 65C-30.011, F.A.C., to add additional child placement responsibilities.

**SUMMARY:** The amendments accomplish the following: Require the child welfare professional making a placement to provide information about the out-of-home caregiver to the child; provide the out-of-home caregiver with specified information and supports; document assessments and referrals; ensure application is made for social security benefits, as applicable; and provide the out-of-home caregiver with the child's resource record.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:**

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used a checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the criteria in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Based upon this analysis, the Department has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

**RULEMAKING AUTHORITY:** 39.012, 39.0121(2), (6), (12), (13), 39.307(7), 409.145(4), F.S.

**LAW IMPLEMENTED:** 39.307(1)(b), 39.401(3)(b), 39.402(8)(h)6., 39.407(3)(b), 409.145(2), F.S.

**IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.**

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Jodi Abramowitz. Jodi can be reached at (850)717-4470 or Jodi.abramowitz@myflfamilies.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

65C-30.011 Placement Responsibilities of the Child Welfare Professional.

(1) The child welfare professional ~~person~~ making the placement shall:

(a) ~~P~~Provide or arrange for the transport of the child to the placement;

(b) ~~A~~advise the caregiver as to the reason or circumstances that caused the child to be placed; ~~and~~

(c) ~~F~~facilitate the adjustment of the child to the placement. ~~The child welfare professional person making the placement shall also~~ be aware of, and attend to, the child's emotional needs;

~~(2) The person making the placement shall~~

(d) ~~E~~nsure that the child's special physical, medical, developmental, educational or emotional needs are met as specified in Rule 65C-28.004, F.A.C. A behavior management plan is required for children with the following behaviors:

~~1.(a)~~ Juvenile sexual abuse;

~~2.(b)~~ Aggressive behaviors;

~~3.(c)~~ Wounding or killing animals; or

~~4.(d)~~ Property destruction.

(e) Provide information about the out-of-home caregiver to the child, as age or developmentally appropriate;

(f) Provide any formal assessment of the child to the child's parent, out-of-home caregiver, Children's Legal Services attorney, and guardian ad litem and child's attorney, if appointed;

(g) Encourage and provide necessary support to the parent and out-of-home caregiver in participating in the assessment or medical evaluation process;

(h) Provide service referrals whenever a physical, medical, developmental, educational, or emotional need is suspected;

(i) Document in the Florida Safe Families Network (FSFN) any notification provided to parents and others regarding a child's assessment and any referrals made as a result of the assessment;

(j) If there is any potential that a child may qualify for social security survivor benefits, social security disability benefits or Supplemental Security Income due to disability, or other benefits, ensure that an application is made for the benefits on behalf of the child and documented in FSFN;

(k) Arrange for services for the child and supports for the out-of-home caregiver, if a disability is determined and a need for services is identified;

(l) Ensure that the needs of the child for emotional safety and recovery are addressed and that precautions are taken in regards to the safety of other children in the same setting, if a child is identified as a victim of sexual abuse and needs to be placed in out-of-home care; and

(m) Provide the caregivers with written, detailed, and complete information regarding the circumstances surrounding the child's behavior so that they can avoid any unwitting replication of those circumstances, if a child who is known to have exhibited any behaviors that may result in harm. Information given provided to caregivers shall include the dates of all known incidents; the nature of the relationship between the child and victim; the types of behavior exhibited; a brief narrative outlining the event; the types of treatment needed or provided; and any current treatment outcomes

~~(2)(3)~~ Continuation of Medical Care and Treatment. The child's medical care and treatment shall not be disrupted by change of placement. To the extent possible, the child welfare professional ~~person~~ making the placement shall arrange for transportation in order to continue the child with his or her existing treating physicians for any on-going medical care. If this is not possible, ~~then~~ the child welfare professional ~~person~~ making the placement shall secure a copy of the child's medical records from the treating physician within three (3) working days of the change to a new provider. The child welfare professional ~~person making the placement~~ is responsible for the following tasks relating to on-going medical care and treatment:

(a) Discuss with the caregiver all known health care facts regarding the child;

(b) Review with the caregiver all health care and Medicaid information contained in the child's resource record;

(c) Obtain any prescription medication currently taken by the child. To continue medication as directed, the child welfare professional ~~person making the placement~~ shall obtain the medication in labeled medication bottles, inventory the medications provided, and transport the medications to the child's caregiver. The inventory shall include:

1. through 10. No change.

(d) If the child is taking unlabeled medications or prescription information is insufficient, the child welfare professional ~~person making the placement~~ shall contact the prescribing physician, if available, to ensure the proper identification and labeling of the medication or to arrange for a medical evaluation in order that treatment not be interrupted; and;

(e) If a child uses medically assistive devices, the child welfare professional ~~person making the placement~~ shall ensure that these devices are taken with the child to the out-of-home placement ~~and. The person making the placement shall also ensure~~ that the caregiver receives instruction concerning the use of the devices from the child's health care provider.

(3)(4) The Child’s Resource Record. A child’s resource record shall be developed for every child entering out-of-home care. The child welfare professional making the ~~initial~~ placement is responsible for the initial development, monitoring, updating and transporting of the child’s resource record.

(a) The out-of-home caregiver shall be provided with the child’s resource record. The child’s resource record from previous placement(s) shall be reviewed with the out-of-home caregiver upon the child’s new placement. The child welfare professional shall discuss with the out-of-home caregiver the caregiver’s role in maintaining and updating the child’s resource record. If the caregiver reports that materials are missing from the child’s resource record, the child welfare professional shall be provided all available materials within five days.

(b)(a) The child welfare professional ~~person making the placement~~ shall review confidentiality requirements with each caregiver. The caregiver is responsible for maintaining confidentiality of the child’s resource record documents.

(b) through (g) are redesignated (c) through (h) No change.  
 (4) through (6) No change.

(7) Completion and Review of the Partnership Plan. The person making the placement shall complete the “Partnership Plan for Children in Out-of-Home Care,” CF-FSP 5226, January 2015, incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06453>, ~~and~~ review with ~~licensed~~ out-of-home caregivers the information provided on the form and its relevance to their responsibilities, obtain a signature of the out-of-home caregiver attesting acknowledgment of the requirements at time of placement, and place in the child’s case record.

(8) When a child is placed in a relative’s or non-relative’s home, the child welfare professional shall inform the relative or non-relative that he or she may seek licensure as a caregiver in accordance with Chapter ~~65C-45~~ ~~65C-13~~, F.A.C., to be eligible for payment as a shelter or foster parent and provide information regarding the Relative Caregiver Program, including non-relative financial assistance. Rulemaking Authority ~~39.012, 39.0121(2), (6), (12), (13), 39.307(7), 409.145(4) 409.145(5)~~ FS. Law Implemented ~~39.307(1)(b), 39.401(3)(b), 39.402(8)(h)6., 39.407(3)(b), 409.145(2)~~ FS. History—New 5-4-06, Amended 2-25-16. Amended \_\_\_\_\_

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:  
 Vanessa Snoddy  
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Shevaun L. Harris  
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 1, 2021  
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: June 9, 2021

### Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

#### DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

##### Division of State Fire Marshal

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
69A-51.020	Certificates of Competency
69A-51.045	Scope
69A-51.050	Inspection Requirements
69A-51.060	Requirements for New Installations
69A-51.075	Repairs

#### NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 47 No. 10, January 15, 2021 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

69A-51.020 Certificates of Competency; Training Course; Renewals.

- (1) through (3) No change.
- (4) Special boiler inspectors.

(a) A certificate of competency designating a special boiler inspector will be issued by the chief boiler inspector upon application by an authorized inspection agency. An application must be submitted on Form DFS-K3-404, Application for Original and Renewal Certificate of Competency for Special Boiler and Deputy Boiler Inspectors (Rev. ~~05/21 04/18~~), which is hereby incorporated by reference, and available at the following link: <insert DOS website address>; or on the Department’s website at: <http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/sfm/bfp/boilersafety/>; or by contacting the Boiler Safety Program, Bureau of Fire Prevention, Division of State Fire Marshal, 325 John Knox Road, Third Floor, Atrium Building, Tallahassee, Florida 32303, Phone: (850)413-3614/3723.

(b) No change.

(c) The certificate of competency of a special boiler inspector remains in effect only so long as the special boiler inspector is employed by an authorized inspection agency and expires on December 31 of each year. Upon termination of employment, the authorized inspection agency must give written notice by email to the chief boiler inspector

(boiler.safety@myfloridacfo.com) within 15 days following the date of termination.

(5) Deputy boiler inspectors.

(a) No change.

(b) An application must be submitted on Form DFS-K3-404, Application for Original and Renewal Certificate of Competency for Special Boiler and Deputy Boiler Inspectors, which is incorporated by reference in subsection (4).

(c) No change.

(6) through (8) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 554.1021(2), 554.103, 554.104(8) FS. Law Implemented 554.1021, 554.104, 554.105, 554.106, 554.107, ~~554.108~~, 554.111, ~~554.114~~, 554.115 FS. History—New 2-27-89, Amended 7-15-98, Formerly 4A-51.020, Amended 5-26-10, \_\_\_\_\_.

The revision date for Form DFS-K3-404 was changed to 05/21 and the following paragraph was added to clarify the requirements for obtaining a certificate of competency: A certificate of competency will be issued to a person who meets the following: (a) Has successfully passed the examination administered by the NB; (b) Holds a commission from the NB; (c) Has completed the 2-hour training course required by section 554.104(4), F.S.; (d) Is employed by an authorized inspection agency or the Department; and (e) Has submitted the application form and paid the fee.

69A-51.045 Existing and New Boiler Installations in Public Assembly Locations; Exemptions.

(1) through (4) No change.

(5) No boiler shall be installed in a public assembly location in this state unless it has been constructed, inspected, and stamped in conformity with the ASME Code, which is incorporated by reference in Rule 69A-51.010, F.A.C., except:

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) Coil-type hot water boilers that meet the requirements of Part PG-2.3, Section I of the ASME Code, which is incorporated by reference in Rule 69A-51.010, F.A.C. ~~without any steam space where water flashes into steam when released through a manually operated nozzle unless one of the following limitations is exceeded:~~

~~1. A 3/4" inch diameter tubing or pipe size with no drum or headers attached; or~~

~~2. Nominal water containing capacity does not exceed six U.S. gallons; or~~

~~3. Water temperature does not exceed 350° F; or~~

~~4. Steam is not generated within the coil; or~~

(d) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 554.103, 554.108 FS. Law Implemented 554.103, ~~554.104~~, ~~554.105~~, ~~554.106~~, ~~554.107~~, 554.108, 554.109, 554.1101 FS. History—New 2-27-89, Formerly 4A-51.045, Amended \_\_\_\_\_.

69A-51.050 Inspection Requirements for Boilers in Public Assembly Locations.

(1) No change.

(2) Inspection requirements. Each boiler used or proposed to be used in a place of public assembly within this state, except boilers exempted under subsection ~~69A-51.045(6)~~ 69A-51.045(5), F.A.C., shall be thoroughly inspected as to its construction, installation and condition as follows:

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) Hot water H heating boilers and hot water supply boilers must receive a certificate inspection biennially with an internal inspection every four (4) years if the construction of the boiler so permits.

(d) No change.

(3) The Boiler Safety Program is responsible for providing for the safety of life, limb and property and therefore has jurisdiction over the interpretation and application of the inspection requirements as provided herein. Inspection during construction and installation shall certify as to the minimum requirements for safety as defined in the ASME Code. Inspections ~~Inspection frequency~~ must be conducted in accordance with the provisions of section 554.108, F.S. generally accepted practice and compatible with actual service conditions such as:

~~(a) Previous experience, based on records of inspection, performance, and maintenance.~~

~~(b) Location with respect to personal hazard.~~

~~(c) Quality of inspection and operating personnel.~~

~~(d) Provisions for related safe operation control.~~

~~(e) Interrelation with other operations outside the scope of this rule chapter.~~

~~(4) Based upon documentation regarding actual service conditions, the Boiler Safety Program may, in its discretion, permit variations in the inspection requirements.~~

(5) through (7) renumbered as (4) through (6) No change.

~~(7) (8) Inspection reports.~~

(a) Each boiler subject to inspection must be inspected within 30 days after the expiration of the boiler's certificate of operation. An inspection report must be received by the chief boiler inspector no later than 30 days after the projected expiration date of the certificate of operation. If, upon inspection, the authorized inspector finds that a boiler is in violation of any provision of the State Boiler Code, the authorized inspector must promptly notify the owner or user and state what repairs or other corrective measures are needed. An authorized inspector shall file a written report with the chief boiler inspector on each certificate inspection within 15 days after such inspection using the following forms:

1. For the first jurisdictional inspection, a special boiler inspector shall use the National Board of Boiler and Pressure

Vessel Inspectors' Form NB-5, Boiler or Pressure Vessel Data Report (Rev. 1), Eff. 01/18).

2. For all subsequent inspections, a special boiler inspector shall use the National Board of Boiler and Pressure Vessel Inspectors' Form NB-6, Report of Inspection (Rev. 6), Eff. 01/18).

(b) No change.

(9) through (10) renumbered as (8) through (9) No change.

~~(10) (11) A boiler insurance company. All authorized inspection agencies shall notify the chief boiler inspector of the Boiler Safety Program by email (boiler.safety@myfloridacfo.com) within 30 days after the issuance of a new or renewal boiler and machinery insurance policy, or the cancellation or nonrenewal of a boiler and machinery insurance policy, covering of all boiler installation risks written, cancelled, or not renewed in places of public assembly in this state.~~

(12) through (17) renumbered as (11) through (16) No change.

~~(17) (18) Notice of internal inspection of boilers. The owner or user of a boiler not exempted by chapter 554, F.S., or by Rule 69A-51.045(5) 69A-51.045(6), F.A.C., shall be given 14 days notice of an impending internal inspection, by the responsible authorized inspector. No such notice may be required for external inspections.~~

(19) through (23) renumbered as (18) through (22) No change.

The revision date for Form NB-5 was changed to Rev. 1 to match the revision date of the National Board of Boiler and Pressure Vessel Inspectors' form. The revision date for Form NB-6 was changed to Rev. 6 to match the revision date of the National Board of Boiler and Pressure Vessel Inspectors' form.

69A-51.060 Requirements for New Boiler Installations in Places of Public Assembly.

(1) No change.

(a) No boiler except those exempted by Rule ~~69A-51.045(5) 69A-51.045(6)~~, F.A.C., may be installed in this state unless it has been constructed, inspected, stamped, and installed in conformity with the ASME Code, which is incorporated by reference in Rule 69A-51.010, F.A.C., registered with the National Board of Boiler and Pressure Vessel Inspectors, and registered directly with the Boiler Safety Program by the authorized inspection agency.

(b) A boiler constructed equivalent to the required standards or having a standard stamping of another state that has adopted a standard of construction equivalent to the standards of the state of Florida may be accepted by the Department, provided, however, that the person desiring to install the boiler requests permission by email

(boiler.safety@myfloridacfo.com) from the chief boiler inspector prior to installation and supplies the chief boiler inspector with the manufacturer's data report ~~the documentation required by Rule 69A-51.010, F.A.C.~~, to permit the chief boiler inspector to make an informed decision.

(c) No change.

(2) through (4) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 554.103, 554.108(6) FS. Law Implemented 554.103, ~~554.105, 554.106, 554.107~~, 554.108 FS. History—New 2-27-89, Amended 10-23-00, Formerly 4A-51.060, Amended 9-30-10, 5-21-12, \_\_\_\_\_.

69A-51.075 Repairs.

(1) through (4) No change.

(5) Upon completion of repairs of an unsafe condition, the authorized inspection agency responsible for the issuance of the withheld certificate of operation shall submit a reinspection report to the chief boiler inspector. The reinspection report shall include pertinent data pertaining to the required repairs including a copy of the National Board of Boiler and Pressure Vessel Inspectors' Form R-1, Report of Repair (Rev. ~~01/28/19 12/16~~), if applicable, which is hereby incorporated by reference and is available at the following link: <insert DOS website address>; or from the National Board's website at: [https://www.nationalboard.org/SiteDocuments/Online%20Ordering/R-1Form\\_NB-66.pdf](https://www.nationalboard.org/SiteDocuments/Online%20Ordering/R-1Form_NB-66.pdf).

(6) through (11) No change.

The revision date for Form R-1 was changed to 01/28/19 to match the revision date of the National Board of Boiler and Pressure Vessel Inspectors' form.

## Section IV Emergency Rules

### DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

#### Sales and Use Tax

RULE NO.:           RULE TITLE:

12AER20-13    Department of Revenue Electronic Database  
SUMMARY: Notice of Renewal of Emergency Rule 12AER20-13

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Danielle Boudreaux, Technical Assistance and Dispute Resolution, Department of Revenue, P.O. Box 7443, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-7443, telephone: (850)717-7082.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

The Department of Revenue hereby provides notice of renewal of Emergency Rule 12AER20-13, Department of Revenue Electronic Database, as adopted on December 10, 2020, and

noticed in the Florida Administrative Register on December 10, 2020 (Vol. 46, No. 239, pp. 5417-5420). Section 32, Chapter 2020-10, L.O.F., authorizes the adoption of an emergency rule, provides that the emergency rule is effective for six months after adoption, and allows for renewal of the emergency rule during the pendency of procedures to adopt permanent rules. On May 5, 2021, the Department published a Notice of Rule Development for Rule 12A-1.111, F.A.C., pursuant to Section 120.54(2), Florida Statutes, which, if adopted, would establish a rule addressing the subject of Emergency Rule 12AER20-13. Therefore, pursuant to the provisions of Section 32, Chapter 2020-10, L.O.F., Emergency Rule 12AER20-13 is renewed. THIS RULE TAKES EFFECT UPON BEING FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE UNLESS A LATER TIME AND DATE IS SPECIFIED IN THE RULE. EFFECTIVE DATE: June 10, 2021

**DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE**

**Sales and Use Tax**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
 12AER20-14 Department of Revenue Electronic Database  
 SUMMARY: Notice of Renewal of Emergency Rule 12AER20-14  
 THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Danielle Boudreaux, Technical Assistance and Dispute Resolution, Department of Revenue, P.O. Box 7443, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-7443, telephone: (850)717-7082.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

The Department of Revenue hereby provides notice of renewal of Emergency Rule 12AER20-14, Department of Revenue Electronic Database, as adopted on December 10, 2020, and noticed in the Florida Administrative Register on December 10, 2020 (Vol. 46, No. 239, pp. 5420-5422). Section 32, Chapter 2020-10, L.O.F., authorizes the adoption of an emergency rule, provides that the emergency rule is effective for six months after adoption, and allows for renewal of the emergency rule during the pendency of procedures to adopt permanent rules. On May 5, 2021, the Department published a Notice of Rule Development for Rule 12A-19.071, F.A.C., pursuant to Section 120.54(2), Florida Statutes, which, if adopted, would establish a rule addressing the subject of Emergency Rule 12AER20-14. Therefore, pursuant to the provisions of Section 32, Chapter 2020-10, L.O.F., Emergency Rule 12AER20-14 is renewed. THIS RULE TAKES EFFECT UPON BEING FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE UNLESS A LATER TIME AND DATE IS SPECIFIED IN THE RULE. EFFECTIVE DATE: June 10, 2021

**DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE**

**Sales and Use Tax**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
 12AER20-15 Public Use Forms  
 SUMMARY: Notice of Renewal of Emergency Rule 12AER20-15  
 THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Danielle Boudreaux, Technical Assistance and Dispute Resolution, Department of Revenue, P.O. Box 7443, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-7443, telephone: (850)717-7082.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

The Department of Revenue hereby provides notice of renewal of Emergency Rule 12AER20-15, Public Use Forms, as adopted on December 10, 2020, and noticed in the Florida Administrative Register on December 10, 2020 (Vol. 46, No. 239, pp. 5422-5423). Section 32, Chapter 2020-10, L.O.F., authorizes the adoption of an emergency rule, provides that the emergency rule is effective for six months after adoption, and allows for renewal of the emergency rule during the pendency of procedures to adopt permanent rules. On May 5, 2021, the Department published a Notice of Rule Development for Rule 12A-19.100, F.A.C., pursuant to Section 120.54(2), Florida Statutes, which, if adopted, would establish a rule addressing the subject of Emergency Rule 12AER20-15. Therefore, pursuant to the provisions of Section 32, Chapter 2020-10, L.O.F., Emergency Rule 12AER20-15 is renewed. THIS RULE TAKES EFFECT UPON BEING FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE UNLESS A LATER TIME AND DATE IS SPECIFIED IN THE RULE. EFFECTIVE DATE: June 10, 2021

**DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE**

**Miscellaneous Tax**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
 12BER20-16 Department of Revenue Electronic Database  
 SUMMARY: Notice of Renewal of Emergency Rule 12BER20-16  
 THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Danielle Boudreaux, Technical Assistance and Dispute Resolution, Department of Revenue, P.O. Box 7443, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-7443, telephone: (850)717-7082.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

The Department of Revenue hereby provides notice of renewal of Emergency Rule 12BER20-16, F.A.C., Department of Revenue Electronic Database, as adopted on December 10,

2020, and noticed in the Florida Administrative Register on December 10, 2020 (Vol. 46, No. 239, pp. 5423-5425). Section 32, Chapter 2020-10, L.O.F., authorizes the adoption of an emergency rule, provides that the emergency rule is effective for six months after adoption, and allows for renewal of the emergency rule during the pendency of procedures to adopt permanent rules. On May 5, 2021, the Department published a Notice of Rule Development for Rule 12B-8.0016, F.A.C., pursuant to Section 120.54(2), Florida Statutes, which, if adopted, would establish a rule addressing the subject of Emergency Rule 12BER20-16. Therefore, pursuant to the provisions of Section 32, Chapter 2020-10, L.O.F., Emergency Rule 12BER20-16 is renewed.

THIS RULE TAKES EFFECT UPON BEING FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE UNLESS A LATER TIME AND DATE IS SPECIFIED IN THE RULE.

EFFECTIVE DATE: June 10, 2021

## Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Substance Abuse Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65D-30.0036Licensure Application and Renewal

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 7, 2021, the Department of Children and Families, received a petition for waiver of subsection 65D-30.0036(3), Florida Administrative Code, from CRC Health Treatment Clinics, LLC d/b/a Volusia County Comprehensive Treatment Center. Subsection 65D-30.0036(3), Fla. Admin. Code requires methadone medication-assisted treatment for opioid addiction providers to submit to the Department, with the initial application, verification of certification from the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Administration relating to methadone medication-assisted treatment for opioid addiction and the Drug Enforcement Administration registration for methadone medication-assisted maintenance treatment for opioid addiction.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 2415 North Monroe Street, Suite 100, Tallahassee, FL 32303 or [agency.clerk@myflfamilies.com](mailto:agency.clerk@myflfamilies.com).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Substance Abuse Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65D-30.0036Licensure Application and Renewal

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 07, 2021, the Department of Children and Families, received a petition for waiver of subsection 65D-30.0036(3), Florida Administrative

Code, from CRC Health Treatment Clinics, LLC d/b/a North Orlando Comprehensive Treatment Center. Subsection 65D-30.0036(3), Fla. Admin. Code requires methadone medication-assisted treatment for opioid addiction providers to submit to the Department, with the initial application, verification of certification from the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Administration relating to methadone medication-assisted treatment for opioid addiction and the Drug Enforcement Administration registration for methadone medication-assisted maintenance treatment for opioid addiction.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 2415 North Monroe Street, Suite 100, Tallahassee, FL 32303 or [agency.clerk@myflfamilies.com](mailto:agency.clerk@myflfamilies.com).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Substance Abuse Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65D-30.0036Licensure Application and Renewal

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 07, 2021, the Department of Children and Families, received a petition for waiver of subsection 65D-30.0036(3), Florida Administrative Code, from CRC Health Treatment Clinics, LLC d/b/a St. Lucie Comprehensive Treatment Center. Subsection 65D-30.0036(3), Fla. Admin. Code requires methadone medication-assisted treatment for opioid addiction providers to submit to the Department, with the initial application, verification of certification from the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Administration relating to methadone medication-assisted treatment for opioid addiction and the Drug Enforcement Administration registration for methadone medication-assisted maintenance treatment for opioid addiction.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 2415 North Monroe Street, Suite 100, Tallahassee, FL 32303 or [agency.clerk@myflfamilies.com](mailto:agency.clerk@myflfamilies.com).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Substance Abuse Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65D-30.0036Licensure Application and Renewal

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 07, 2021, the Department of Children and Families, received a petition for waiver of subsection 65D-30.0036(3), Florida Administrative Code, from CRC Health Treatment Clinics, LLC d/b/a Lakeland Comprehensive Treatment Center. Subsection 65D-30.0036(3), Fla. Admin. Code requires methadone medication-assisted treatment for opioid addiction providers to submit to the Department, with the initial application, verification of certification from the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Administration relating to methadone medication-assisted treatment for opioid addiction and the Drug Enforcement

Administration registration for methadone medication-assisted maintenance treatment for opioid addiction.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 2415 North Monroe Street, Suite 100, Tallahassee, FL 32303 or [agency.clerk@myflfamilies.com](mailto:agency.clerk@myflfamilies.com).

**DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES**

Substance Abuse Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65D-30.0036 Licensure Application and Renewal

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 07, 2021, the Department of Children and Families, received a petition for waiver of subsection 65D-30.0036(3), Florida Administrative Code, from CRC Health Treatment Clinics, LLC d/b/a North Miami Comprehensive Treatment Center. Subsection 65D-30.0036(3), Fla. Admin. Code requires methadone medication-assisted treatment for opioid addiction providers to submit to the Department, with the initial application, verification of certification from the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Administration relating to methadone medication-assisted treatment for opioid addiction and the Drug Enforcement Administration registration for methadone medication-assisted maintenance treatment for opioid addiction.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 2415 North Monroe Street, Suite 100, Tallahassee, FL 32303 or [agency.clerk@myflfamilies.com](mailto:agency.clerk@myflfamilies.com).

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

69K-18.004 Intern Training Agencies.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 3, 2021, the Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services, received a petition for waiver of certain requirements of subsection 69K-18.004(3), FAC. The petitions were filed on behalf of Coney Funeral Home, Inc. (Coney), which acquired a funeral establishment resulting in a new license and is relocating to a new site; however, there has been no change in the funeral establishment staff, including the supervising licensee of the intern training program. Coney seeks a waiver such that the number of cases done by the previous owner should count against the requirement of the cited rule, so that the training agency status of the funeral establishment may be continued, thus preventing the imposition of serious hardship to the interns currently training at the said funeral establishment.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jasmin Richardson at (850)413-3039.

**Section VI**

**Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings**

**STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION**

Florida Prepaid College Board

The Florida Prepaid College Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 15, 2021, 2:00 p.m. ET

PLACE: WEBINAR ID: 267-293-043  
<https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3256131533445183244>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: All responses to be publicly opened in regards to the Invitation to Negotiate, ITN 21-02, Banking Services for the Stanley G. Tate Florida Prepaid College (Prepaid) Program and the Florida 529 Savings (Savings) Program

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Florida Prepaid College Board, ITN Administrator by email at [ITNinfo.PrePaid@MyFloridaPrepaid.com](mailto:ITNinfo.PrePaid@MyFloridaPrepaid.com).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Florida Prepaid College Board, ITN Administrator by email at [ITNinfo.PrePaid@MyFloridaPrepaid.com](mailto:ITNinfo.PrePaid@MyFloridaPrepaid.com). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS**

West Florida Regional Planning Council

The Okaloosa-Walton Transportation Planning Organization announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, June 17, 2021, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Okaloosa County Administration Building 1250 North Eglin Parkway, Shalimar, Fla.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Okaloosa-Walton Transportation Planning Organization (TPO) will hold a public meeting at 3 p.m., Thur., June 17, 2021, at the Okaloosa County Administration Building 1250 North Eglin Parkway, Shalimar, Fla. The Citizens' Advisory Committee(CAC) will meet at 9:30 a.m. and the Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC) will meet at 1:30 p.m. Both advisory committees will meet at the Okaloosa County

Administration Building 1250 North Eglin Parkway, Shalimar, Fla.

The TPO and committees will have a physical location, however, for the convenience of our community members, the meetings can be accessed via video live stream or by phone. All in-person participants are REQUIRED to wear appropriate personal protective equipment and will be required to comply with social distancing recommendations. Masks will be available for in-person participants.

The public can view the meeting and submit comments live on YouTube: [www.ecrc.org/YouTube](http://www.ecrc.org/YouTube).

The public can also dial in by phone: United States: (224)501-3412, Access Code: 145-136-445

The TPO will consider:

- Consideration of Resolution O-W 21-09 Adopting the Okaloosa-Walton TPO FY 2022-2026 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
- Consideration of Resolution O-W 21-12 Adopting the Okaloosa-Walton TPO FY 2023-2027 Project Priorities
- Consideration of Resolution O-W 21-13 Adopting the Okaloosa-Walton TPO 2045 Long- Range Transportation Plan Financial Resources Technical Report
- Consideration of Resolution O-W 21-14 Adopting the Okaloosa-Walton TPO 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan Congestion Management Process Plan (CMPP) and System Performance Report
- Election of Chairs and Vice-Chairs for Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 (July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2022) Please note: nominating committees are to meet 15 minutes prior to regular meeting time.

A full agenda can be viewed at <http://www.ecrc.org/OWTPOMeetings>. Public input is valuable to the TPO, we encourage our communities to submit input through a variety of avenues. Comments for the public forum can be submitted via eComment Card, email, or phone, learn how at <http://www.ecrc.org/OWPublicForum>. All comments submitted will be disseminated to the board. Please email [publicinvolvement@ecrc.org](mailto:publicinvolvement@ecrc.org) with additional questions or concerns.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, reasonable accommodations to access meetings, and for limited English proficiency, are available upon request. Persons who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons who require translation services should contact Public Involvement toll-free at 1(800)226-8914 or TTY 711, at least 48 hours in advance. Para informacion en espanol, puede llamar a Ada Clark al (850)332-7976, ext. 278 o TTY 711. Si necesita acomodaciones especiales, por favor llame 48 horas de antemano.

Participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons

who believe they have been discriminated against on these conditions may file a complaint with the Title VI Coordinator, (850)332-7976, ext. 220.

The Okaloosa-Walton TPO is staffed by the Emerald Coast Regional Council, a regional entity providing professional technical assistance, planning, coordinating, and advisory services to local governments, state and federal agencies, and the public to preserve and enhance the quality of life in northwest Florida.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Public Involvement at [publicinvolvement@ecrc.org](mailto:publicinvolvement@ecrc.org).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Public Involvement at [publicinvolvement@ecrc.org](mailto:publicinvolvement@ecrc.org). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

#### REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council

The Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, June 17, 2021, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: VIRTUAL MEETING

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Quarterly meeting of the Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council, 9:00 a.m.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Katelyn Kubasik, [kkubasik@swfrpc.org](mailto:kkubasik@swfrpc.org).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Katelyn Kubasik, [kkubasik@swfrpc.org](mailto:kkubasik@swfrpc.org). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Katelyn Kubasik, [kkubasik@swfrpc.org](mailto:kkubasik@swfrpc.org).

**SPACE FLORIDA**

The Space Florida announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 18, 2021, 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: TELECONFERENCE: Dial: 1(866)528-2256, Access Code: 4875556

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:**  
Space Florida Board of Directors Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Elizabeth Loving at [eloving@spaceflorida.gov](mailto:eloving@spaceflorida.gov) or (321)730-5301 x241.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Elizabeth Loving at [eloving@spaceflorida.gov](mailto:eloving@spaceflorida.gov) or (321)730-5301 x241. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Elizabeth Loving at [eloving@spaceflorida.gov](mailto:eloving@spaceflorida.gov) or (321)730-5301 x241.

**DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES**

**Commission on Human Relations**

The Florida Commission on Human Relations announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, June 23, 2021, 10:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: Call (850)270-6017, and when prompted to enter phone conference I.D., enter 886622302 followed by the # key

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:**  
Disposition of cases before the Florida Commission on Human Relations. No public testimony will be taken. No oral argument from the public or oral comment from the public will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: John Scotese at (850)907-6823 or [John.Scotese@fchr.myflorida.com](mailto:John.Scotese@fchr.myflorida.com).

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

**Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board**

The Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Wednesday, July 21, 2021, 4:00 p.m.; Thursday, July 22, 2021, 9:00 a.m.; Friday, July 23, 2021, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: The Mission Inn Resort & Club, 10400 County Road 48, Howey In The Hills, Florida 34737. (352)324-3101

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:**  
Wednesday, July 21, 2021, 4:00 p.m.: Probable Cause Panel (Portions may be closed to the public; Thursday, July 22, 2021, 9:00 a.m.: Application Review and 1:30 p.m.: Application Review; Friday, July 23, 2021, 8:30 a.m.; Discipline and General Session.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1395.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1395. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: The Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1395.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Podiatric Medicine**

The Board of Podiatric Medicine announces a CORRECTION as to the location of the official public meeting which was published in the Florida Administrative Register on 11/20/2020 Vol. 46/227

DATE AND TIME: July 9, 2021, 9:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or phone using GoToMeeting at <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/429703653> or by phone (Toll Free) 1(866)899-4679 or (571)317-3116 using Access Code: 429-703-653

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:**  
General board business involving discussion and actions, including, but not limited to general board business, licensure applications, rules and disciplinary matters.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting the board office at (850)245-4292 or by visiting our website at <https://floridaspodiatricmedicine.gov/meeting-information/>. Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting the board office at (850)245-4292.

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact the board office at (850)245-4292.

**DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES**

**Mental Health Program**

The Department of Children and Families, Division of Purchasing announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 30, 2021, 10:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: Please join meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/954768837>

You can also dial in using your phone. United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073, United States: +1 (571) 317-3129, Access Code: 954-768-837

Join from a video-conferencing room or system. Dial in or type: 67.217.95.2 or [inroomlink.goto.com](https://inroomlink.goto.com), Meeting ID: 954 768 837 or dial directly: 954768837@67.217.95.2 or 67.217.95.2##954768837

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Meeting of Evaluators - DCFRFP2021014 – Functional Family Therapy Training. Evaluators will verify their scoring of each proposal received by the deadline stated in the RFP and develop a ranking of to serve as a recommendation for award.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Dineen Cicco at (850)717-4428 OR email address: [Dineen.Cicco@myflfamilies.com](mailto:Dineen.Cicco@myflfamilies.com).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

The Department of Financial Services announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, June 16, 2021, 2:00 p.m. – 3:30 p.m. Eastern Time

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida; Conference Room 152

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The Florida PALM Executive Steering Committee will meet to discuss the status of the Florida PALM Project.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Florida PALM Project website <https://www.myfloridacfo.com/floridapalm/governance/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jenifer Hartsfield at (850)410-9025 or [FloridaPALM@myfloridacfo.com](mailto:FloridaPALM@myfloridacfo.com). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: or would like to submit public comment regarding the Florida PALM Executive Steering Committee, please email [FloridaPALM@myfloridacfo.com](mailto:FloridaPALM@myfloridacfo.com).

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

Division of State Fire Marshal

**RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:**

- 69A-51.001 Scope
- 69A-51.005 Definitions
- 69A-51.010 Codes Adopted
- 69A-51.015 Administration
- 69A-51.017 Other Provisions
- 69A-51.025 Certificate of Compliance
- 69A-51.035 Examinations
- 69A-51.065 Requirements for Existing Installations
- 69A-51.080 Condemned Boilers
- 69A-51.085 Accidents

The Division of State Fire Marshal announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 22, 2021, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: This rule hearing will not be held in person. Anyone wishing to participate in this public hearing must participate via a telephone conference call using the phone number (850)413-1558 and ID number 599272.

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The Department will be holding a public hearing to receive public input and consider the proposed changes to the above referenced rules.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: David Warburton at (850)413-3614 or [David.Warburton@myfloridacfo.com](mailto:David.Warburton@myfloridacfo.com).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: David Warburton at (850)413-3614 or [David.Warburton@myfloridacfo.com](mailto:David.Warburton@myfloridacfo.com). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida

Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA ATLANTIC RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The Florida Atlantic Research and Development Authority announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 23, 2021, 8:00 a.m.

PLACE: 3651 FAU Blvd., Suite 400, Boca Raton, FL 33431

Join Zoom Meeting:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9626449236?pwd=SVNTTTRrNIZSeStCNTZqVURXZXNUUT09, Meeting ID: 962 644 9236, Passcode: FARDA

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Authority Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: jwales@research-park.org.

CENTER FOR INDEPENDENT LIVING IN CENTRAL FLORIDA, INC.

The Center for Independent Living announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday June 10, 2021, 8:15 a.m.

PLACE: CIL Office

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Committee Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Carla Campbell

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Carla Campbell. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

END HUMAN TRAFFICKING, INC.

The Florida Alliance to End Human Trafficking (End Human Trafficking, Inc.) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 22, 2021, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Virtual

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Fundraising

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Erin@FloridaAllianceEndHT.com.

Section VII  
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions  
Regarding Declaratory Statements

NONE

Section VIII  
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions  
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX  
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions  
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X  
Announcements and Objection Reports of  
the Joint Administrative Procedures  
Committee

NONE

Section XI  
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and  
Purchasing

PANHANDLE AREA EDUCATIONAL CONSORTIUM-FLORIDA BUY STATE COOPERATIVE PURCHASING RFP #21-18 Trip Hazard Mitigation for Sidewalks  
The Washington County School District, fiscal agent for the PAEC Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing program is seeking to receive the following proposal to establish contracts for schools and other public and non-profit entities in Florida: RFP #21-18 Trip Hazard Mitigation for Sidewalks. To access

RFP documents, go to [www.floridabuy.org](http://www.floridabuy.org). (Released: June 10, 2021, Last day for questions: July 8, 2021, RFP Deadline: July 22, 2021, by 4:00 pm central time.)

**Section XII  
Miscellaneous**

**DEPARTMENT OF STATE**

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, June 2, 2021 and 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, June 9, 2021.

<b>Rule No.</b>	<b>File Date</b>	<b>Effective Date</b>
12AER21-1	6/8/2021	6/8/2021
25-7.0143	6/8/2021	6/28/2021
25-30.460	6/8/2021	6/28/2021
19-8.028	6/8/2021	6/28/2021
40D-9.021	6/3/2021	6/23/2021
40D-9.111	6/2/2021	6/22/2021
40D-9.140	6/2/2021	6/22/2021
40D-9.150	6/2/2021	6/22/2021
40D-9.160	6/2/2021	6/22/2021
40D-9.170	6/2/2021	6/22/2021
40D-9.181	6/2/2021	6/22/2021
40D-9.182	6/2/2021	6/22/2021
40D-9.190	6/2/2021	6/22/2021
40D-9.191	6/2/2021	6/22/2021
40D-9.192	6/2/2021	6/22/2021
40D-9.200	6/2/2021	6/22/2021
40D-9.220	6/2/2021	6/22/2021
40D-9.250	6/2/2021	6/22/2021
40D-9.260	6/2/2021	6/22/2021
40D-9.270	6/2/2021	6/22/2021
40D-9.290	6/2/2021	6/22/2021
40D-9.311	6/2/2021	6/22/2021

40D-9.330	6/2/2021	6/22/2021
53ER21-35	6/2/2021	6/22/2021
53ER21-36	6/3/2021	6/7/2021
61-35.008	6/3/2021	6/7/2021
61D-3.0015	6/8/2021	6/28/2021
61G15-18.011	6/9/2021	6/29/2021
61G15-23.001	6/9/2021	6/29/2021
64B3-10.005	6/9/2021	6/29/2021
64B5-2.013	6/7/2021	6/27/2021
64B8-30.003	6/4/2021	6/24/2021
64B8-31.003	6/3/2021	6/23/2021
64B15-6.003	6/3/2021	6/23/2021
64B15-7.003	6/3/2021	6/23/2021
64B16-28.108	6/3/2021	6/23/2021
64B16-28.141	6/4/2021	6/24/2021
64B16-30.001	6/4/2021	6/24/2021
64B18-11.002	6/4/2021	6/24/2021
69U-110.021	6/8/2021	6/28/2021
69U-110.026	6/8/2021	6/28/2021
69U-110.031	6/8/2021	6/28/2021
69U-110.062	6/8/2021	6/28/2021
69U-110.063	6/8/2021	6/28/2021
69U-110.0211	6/8/2021	6/28/2021
<b>LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES</b>		
<b>Rule No.</b>	<b>File Date</b>	<b>Effective Date</b>
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
60P-1.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.002	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
62-41.300	5/10/2021	**/**/****

62-41.301	5/10/2021	**/**/****
62-41.302	5/10/2021	**/**/****
62-41.303	5/10/2021	**/**/****
62-41.304	5/10/2021	**/**/****
62-41.305	5/10/2021	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION  
 STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION  
 NOTICE OF INTENT  
 RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-520.500 Water Quality Criteria Exemptions for Installations Discharging Into Class G-I or G-II Ground Water  
 The Department of Environmental Protection gives notice of its intent to grant a ground-water quality exemption pursuant to the provisions of Rule 62-520.500, F.A.C., to the Tampa Electric Company, Bayside Power Station (Petitioner) located at 3602 Port Sutton Road, Tampa, Florida, Hillsborough County, Florida. The file has been assigned OGC Case No. 21-0110. The exemption is for the permitted discharge of treated industrial wastewater to Class G-II ground water. The ground water quality criteria exemption will be incorporated into the renewal of the Petitioner’s industrial wastewater Permit FLA184713 and is granted for the duration of said permit. The exemption will establish an alternative compliance level for sodium of 2,500 mg/L for compliance wells MWC-1, MWC-2, MWI-9, MWI-12, MWC-18R, MWC-23R, MWC-25 and MWC-26 due to already existing high saline groundwater. The ground-water quality exemption is being granted because the Petitioner has demonstrated compliance with the requirements of paragraphs 62-520.500(1)(a)-(f), F.A.C. The Department’s file on this matter can be obtained by contacting James Cichon at (850)245-8633 or james.cichon@floridadep.gov.

This action is final and effective on the date filed with the Clerk of the Department unless a petition for an administrative hearing is timely filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., before the deadline for filing a petition. On the filing of a timely and sufficient petition, this action will not be final and effective until further order of the Department.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the hearing process may result in a modification of the agency action or even denial of the application.

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the Department’s action may petition for an administrative proceeding (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.

Pursuant to Rule 28-106.201, F.A.C., a petition for an administrative hearing must contain the following information:  
 (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification number, if known;

(b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests are or will be affected by the agency determination;

(c) A statement of when and how the petitioner received notice of the agency decision;

(d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate;

(e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts that the petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action;

(f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes that the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action, including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and

(g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action that the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.

The petition must be filed (received by the Clerk) in the Office of General Counsel of the Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000 or via electronically at Agency\_Clerk@dep.state.fl.us. Also, a copy of the petition shall be mailed to the applicant at the address indicated above at the time of filing.

Petitions for an administrative hearing must be filed within 21 days of publication of the notice or within 21 days of receipt of the written notice, whichever occurs first.

Under subsection 62-110.106(4), F.A.C., a person whose substantial interests are affected by the Department’s action may also request an extension of time to file a petition for an administrative hearing. The Department may, for good cause shown, grant the request for an extension of time. Requests for extension of time must be filed with the Office of General Counsel of the Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, before the applicable deadline for filing a petition for an administrative hearing. A timely request for extension of time shall toll the running of the time period for filing a petition until the request is acted upon.

Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

Once this decision becomes final, any party to this action has the right to seek judicial review pursuant to Section 120.68, F.S., by filing a Notice of Appeal pursuant to Rules 9.110 and 9.190, Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the Department in the Office of General Counsel, 3900

Commonwealth Boulevard, M.S. 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000; and by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal. The Notice of Appeal must be filed within 30 days from the date this action is filed with the Clerk of the Department.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION  
 Clean Water State Revolving Fund  
 NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY  
 FLORIDA CATEGORICAL EXCLUSION NOTICE (FCEN)  
 Florida Governmental Utility Authority (FGUA), Volusia County, Florida  
 WW64030

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has determined that the FGUA Jungle Den wastewater project involving I/I correction and lift station upgrades is not expected to generate controversy over potential environmental effects. The proposed project includes the replacement of lift stations 1 and 2 and lining various gravity lines in the collection system. The estimated cost for this project is \$1.48 million. The project may qualify for Clean Water SRF loans composed of federal and state funds. DEP will consider public comments about the environmental impacts of the proposed projects that are postmarked or delivered at the address below within 30 days of this notice. A copy of the FCEN can be obtained by writing to: Pankaj Shah, DEP, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., MS 3505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, or calling (850)245-2962 or emailing [pankaj.shah@dep.state.fl.us](mailto:pankaj.shah@dep.state.fl.us).

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES  
 FSC - Financial Institution Regulation  
 Office of Financial Regulation  
 NOTICE OF FILINGS  
 Financial Services Commission  
 Office of Financial Regulation  
 June 9, 2021

Notice is hereby given that the Office of Financial Regulation, Division of Financial Institutions, has received the following application. Comments may be submitted to the Division Director, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0371, for inclusion in the official record without requesting a hearing. However, pursuant to provisions specified in Chapter 69U-105, Florida Administrative Code, any person may request a public hearing by filing a petition with the Agency Clerk as follows:

By Mail or Facsimile	OR	By Hand Delivery
Agency Clerk		Agency Clerk
Office of Financial Regulation		Office of Financial Regulation
P.O. Box 8050		General Counsel's Office
Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050		The Fletcher Building, Suite 118
Phone: (850)410-9889		101 East Gaines Street

Fax: (850)410-9663  
 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0379  
 Phone: (850)410-9889

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons with disabilities needing a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the Agency Clerk no later than seven (7) days prior to the filing deadline or proceeding, at the Office of Financial Regulation, The Fletcher Building, Suite 118, 101 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0379, Phone: (850)410-9889, or by Email: [agency.clerk@flofr.com](mailto:agency.clerk@flofr.com).

The Petition must be received by the Clerk within twenty-one (21) days of publication of this notice (by 5:00 p.m., June 29, 2021):

APPLICATION FOR A QUALIFIED LIMITED SERVICE AFFILIATE

Applicant and Location: Strenta Administrative Services, LLC, 2400 North Commerce

Parkway, Suite 104, Weston, Florida, 33326

Received: June 7, 2021

Distribution: (Publication Not Required)

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, Atlanta, GA

Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta, Atlanta, GA

Comptroller of the Currency, Atlanta, GA

Florida Bankers Association, Tallahassee, FL

Simon Beck

William Berg

### Section XIII Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.